Thursday, November 04, 2010

John (Jack) R. Venrick
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From: “Jack Venrick” <jacksranch@skynetbb. coms>

To: “Adack R. Venrick” <jacksranchi@skynetbb.com=>

Sent: Menday, September 07, 2000 11:27 PM

Subject:  Court document swears Kenyan birth certificate legitimate
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WORLDNETOWLY

BORN IN THE USA?
Court document swears Kenyan bi
Owner risks perjury in high-profile case to

Posted: September 06, 2009
7:20 pm Eastern

By Drew Zahn
<2009 WorldNetDaily

With a scheduled hearing date Tuesday, Lucas Smith,

Obama Kenvan birth certificate on eBay, has filed con
insisting — under threat of perjury — that the Obama bi
article.
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The document above is alleged by Lucas Smith to be Barack Obama's original, authentic birth certificate from Kenya

Smith filed his affidavit through California attorney Orly Taitz, who has spearheaded several
lawsuits challenging Barack Obama's constitutional eligibility to serve as president, as part of a case
that includes as plaintiff former presidential candidate Alan Keyes,

Taitz ith" jon, which claims he obtained the alleged birth cenificate
from Coast General Hospital in Mombasa, Kenya, and insists it's real.

"The true and correct photocopy of the birth centificate obtained is attached to this affidavit as
Exhibit A." the declaration reads. "1 declare, certify, verify, state and affirm under penalty of
perjury under the laws of the United States of America that the foregoing statements of fact and
descriptions of circumstances and events are true and correct.”

Want to know for certain where Obama was born? Demand the truth by joining the petition

campaign to make President Obama reveal his long-form. hospital-generated birth certificate!

Smith's affidavit, which includes a copy of the certificate, has been filed with Judge David Carter of
the U.S. District Court for the Central District of California. Carter is scheduled to preside overa
hearing on the case on Sept. 8.

Taitz told WND she believes the swiftly approaching court date prompted Smith into action:

"He has been in touch with me for quite a while, and he emailed me the document with his
signature,” Taitz said. "I think he was trying to figure out the most expedient way to bring his
message public, and maybe he felt that because | have a hearing coming, that would be the most
expedient way."
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